
 

Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

 

       

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING  

465 West Putnam Avenue, Porterville, CA – Board Room 

 

AGENDA 

May 28, 2024 
    

OPEN SESSION (5:00 PM) 

 

The Board of Directors will call the meeting to order at 5:00 P.M. at which time the Board of 

Directors will undertake procedural items on the agenda. At 5:05 P.M. the Board will move to 

Closed Session regarding the items listed under Closed Session. The public meeting will 

reconvene in person at 5:30 P.M. In person attendance by the public during the open 

session(s) of this meeting is allowed in accordance with the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government 

Code Sections 54950 et seq.  

 

Call to Order  

 

I. Approval of Agendas 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove the Agenda as Presented/Amended 

 

The Board Chairman may limit each presentation so that the matter may be 

concluded in the time allotted.  Upon request of any Board member to extend the 

time for a matter, either a Board vote will be taken as to whether to extend the time 

allotted or the chair may extend the time on his own motion without a vote.  

 

II. Adjourn Open Session and go into Closed Session 

 

CLOSED SESSION (5:01 PM) 

 

As provided in the Ralph M. Brown Act, Government Code Sections 54950 et seq., the Board 

of Directors may meet in closed session with members of the staff, district employees and its 

attorneys.  These sessions are not open to the public and may not be attended by members 

of the public.  The matters the Board will meet on in closed session are identified on the 

agenda or are those matters appropriately identified in open session as requiring immediate 

attention and arising after the posting of the agenda.  Any public reports of action taken in 

the closed session will be made in accordance with Gov. Code Section 54957.1 

 

III. Closed Session Business  

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report  

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Sections 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

May 28, 2024 
 

Page 2 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials  

 

2. Quality Division Update –Quality Report  

 

3. Compliance Report – Quarter 3 

 

C. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service to Fill the Chief Financial 

Officer Position– One (1) Item. Estimated Date of Disclosure September 1, 2024 for 

materials that are not part of an individual’s private personnel file. 

 

D. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957(b): Discussion Regarding Confidential 

Personnel Matter Chief Financial Officer Agreement Mutual Termination – One (1) 

Item. Estimated Date of Disclosure May 28, 2024 for materials that are not part of 

an individual’s private personnel file. 

 

E. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957(b): Discussion Regarding Confidential 

Personnel Matter Chief Executive Officer Performance Evaluation 2023 – One (1) 

Item. Estimated Date of Disclosure May 28, 2024 for materials that are not part of 

an individual’s private personnel file. 

 

F. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

 

G. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Conference with Legal Counsel 

about recent work product (b)(1) and (b)(3)(F):  significant exposure to litigation; 

privileged communication (1 Item). 

 

To the extent items on the Closed Session Agenda are not completed prior to the scheduled 

time for the Open Session to begin, the items will be deferred to the conclusion of the Open 

Session Agenda. 

  

IV. Adjourn Closed Session and go into Open Session 

 

OPEN SESSION (5:30 PM)  

 

V. Closed Session Action Taken 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) to be taken Pursuant to Closed 

Session Discussion 

 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

May 28, 2024 
 

Page 3 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

A. Chief of Staff Report 

Recommended Action: Information only; no action taken 

 

B. Quality Review  

 

1. Evaluation – Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 

2. Quality Division Update –Quality Report  

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given  

 

3. Compliance Report – Quarter 3 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Report as Given 

 

C. Discussion Regarding Filling Position of Chief Financial Officer 

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

D. Discussion Regarding Chief Financial Officer Agreement Mutual Termination 

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

E. Discussion Regarding Chief Executive Officer Performance Evaluation 2023 

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

F. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

Recommended Action: Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

G. Conference with Legal Counsel 

Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

VI. Public Comments 

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54954.3 - NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC - At this time, members 

of the public may comment on any item not appearing on the agenda.  Under state 

law, matters presented under this item cannot be discussed or acted upon by the 

Board at this time.  For items appearing on the agenda, the public may make 

comments at this time or present such comments when the item is called.  This is the 

time for the public to make a request to move any item on the consent agenda to the 

regular agenda. Any person addressing the Board will be limited to a maximum of 

three (3) minutes so that all interested parties have an opportunity to speak with a 

total of thirty (30) minutes allotted for the Public Comment period.  Please state your 

name and address for the record prior to making your comment. Written comments 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

May 28, 2024 
 

Page 4 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

submitted to the Board prior to the Meeting will distributed to the Board at this time, 

but will not be read by the Board secretary during the public comment period. 

 

VII. Consent Agenda 

Recommended Action: Approve Consent Agenda as presented  

 

Background information has been provided to the Board on all matters listed under 

the Consent Agenda, covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies, and these items 

are considered to be routine by the Board.  All items under the Consent Agenda 

covering Medical Staff and Hospital policies are normally approved by one motion.    

If discussion is requested by any Board member(s) or any member of the public on any 

item addressed during public comment, then that item may be removed from the 

Consent Agenda and moved to the Business Agenda for separate action by the 

Board.            

 

VIII. Approval of Minutes 

 

A. April 23, 2024 Minutes of the Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove April 23, 2024 Minutes of the 

Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors 

 

IX. Business Items 

 

A. Moss Adams Entrance Presentation FY ’23 Audit (Virtual) 

Recommended Action:  Information Only: No Action Taken 

 

B. April 2024 Financials 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove April 2024 Financials 

 

C. Capital Budget Report Quarter 3 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Capital Budget Report Q3 

 

D. Investment Policy 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Investment Policy 

 

E. Investment Report Quarter 3 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Investment Report Q3 

 

F. Incoming Chief Financial Officer  Employment Contract and Negotiation of 

Salary 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Incoming CFO Agreement 



 

 

  

 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS AGENDA  

May 28, 2024 
 

Page 5 
Bindusagar Reddy Gaurang Pandya Hans Kashyap Liberty Lomeli Areli Martinez 

Zone 1 Zone 2 Zone 3 Zone 4 Zone 5 

 

 

G. Current Chief Financial Officer Agreement Mutual Termination 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove Current CFO Agreement 

Mutual Termination 

 

H. CEO 2024 Salary Negotiations 

Recommended Action: Approve/Disapprove CEO 2024 Salary Increase 

 

X. CEO Report 

 

XI. Announcements:  

  

A. Special Board of Directors Meeting – June 3, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.  

B. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – June 25, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.  

 

 

XII. Adjournment  

 
 

PUBLIC NOTICE 

 

Any person with a disability may request the agenda be made available in an appropriate alternative format.   

A request for a disability-related modification or accommodation may be made by a person with a disability who 

requires a modification or accommodation in order to participate in the public meeting to Melissa Mitchell, VP of 

Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Sierra View Medical Center, at (559) 788-6047, Monday – Friday between 8:00 a.m. 

– 4:30 p.m.  Such request must be made at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE ABOUT COPIES 

 

Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted to the Board after distribution of the agenda packet, as well 

as the agenda packet itself, are available for public inspection/copying during normal business hours at the 

Administration Office of Sierra View Medical Center, 465 W. Putnam Ave., Porterville, CA 93257.  Privileged and 

confidential closed session materials are/will be excluded until the Board votes to disclose said materials.   

 

































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 

























































































































































 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



  1 

 

MINUTES OF A REGULAR MEETING OF THE 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT 

 

The Annual meeting of the Board of Directors of Sierra View Local Health Care District was held 

April 23, 2024 at 5:00 P.M. in the Sierra View Medical Center Board Room, 465 West Putnam 

Avenue, Porterville, California  

 

Call to Order: Chairman REDDY called the meeting to order at 5:04 p.m. 

 

 Directors Present: REDDY, LOMELI, MARTINEZ, KASHYAP, PANDYA 

 

 Others Present: Hefner, Donna, President/Chief Executive Officer, Hudson, Jeffery, 

VPPCS/CNO/DIO, Canales, Tracy, VP of Human Resources, Dickson, Doug, Chief 

Financial Officer, Mitchell, Melissa, VP Quality and Regulatory Affairs, Gomez, Cindy, 

Parsons, Malynda, Public Relations, Reed-Krase, Alex, Legal Counsel Sandhu, Harpreet, 

Chief of Staff,  Johnson,  Dianne, PUSD Scholarship Chairman, Ojeda, Abel,  PAHS 

Advisory Board Chairman, Suorsa, Tim, PUSD Scholarship Treasurer, Echeveste,  

Maggie, Academy Leader,  

 

I. Approval of Agenda:   

 

Chairman REDDY motioned to approve the Agenda. The motion was moved by Director 

MARTINEZ, seconded by, Director KASHYAP and carried to approve the agenda.  The 

vote of the Board is as follows:  

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes   

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes  

 

II. Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session and went into Closed Session at 5:05 p.m. 

to discuss the following items: 

 

A. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7; Health and Safety Code 

Section 32106(b):  Chief of Staff Report 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7:  

 

1. Evaluation- Quality of Care/Peer Review/Credentials 

 

2. Quality Division Update – Quality Report 

 

 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

April 23, 2024 

 

  2 

 

D.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Significant Exposure to Litigation: 

Conference with Legal Counsel.  BETA Claim No. 24-000528  

 

E.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Significant Exposure to Litigation: 

Conference with Legal Counsel.  BETA Claim No. 23-001587 

 

C.  Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to General Strategic Planning for 

Outpatient Ophthalmology & Podiatry Surgical Services. Estimated date of 

Disclosure 4/23/24.  

 

Closed Session Items F, G and H were deferred to the conclusion of Open Session as there was 

not enough time for discussion prior to Open Session.  

 

III. Open Session: Chairman REDDY adjourned Closed Session at 5:38 p.m., reconvening in 

Open Session at 5:39 p.m.  

 

Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957.1; Action(s) taken as a result of discussion(s) in 

Closed Session.  

    

A. Chief of Staff Report provided by Chief of Staff Sandhu.  Information only; no 

action taken. 

 

B. Pursuant to Evidence Code Section 1156 and 1157.7: 

 

1. Evaluation – the Quality of Care/Peer Review 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman 

LOMELI, seconded by Director KASHYAP, and carried to approve the 

Quality of Care/Peer Review as presented.  The vote of the Board is as 

follows: 

 

  REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Yes   

KASHYAP Yes 

 

2. Quality Division Report – Quality Repot 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman 

LOMELI, seconded by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to approve the 

Quality of Care/Peer Review as presented.  The vote of the Board is as 

follows: 

 

  REDDY Yes 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

April 23, 2024 

 

  3 

 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes  

PANDYA Yes   

KASHYAP Yes 

 

D.  Conference with Legal Counsel Re: BETA Claim No. 24-000528 

        

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair LOMELI, seconded 

by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to deny BETA Claim No. 24-000528 as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

E. Conference with Legal Counsel Re: BETA Claim No. 23-001587 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chair LOMELI, seconded 

by Director MARTINEZ, and carried to deny BETA Claim No. 24-001587 as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

C. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to General Strategic Planning for 

Outpatient Ophthalmology & Podiatry Surgical Services 

  Recommended Action:  Information Only; No Action Taken 

  

IV. Public Comments 

No public Comments 

 

V. Consent Agenda 

 

The Medical Staff Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans and Hospital 

Policies/Procedures/Protocols/Plans were presented for approval (Consent Agenda 

attached to the file copy of these Minutes).  It was moved by Director MARTINEZ, 

seconded by, Director KASHYAP and carried to approve the Consent Agenda as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

April 23, 2024 

 

  4 

 

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

VI. Approval of Minutes:  

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director MARTINEZ and seconded by 

Director KASHYAP to approve the March 26, 2024 Regular Board Meeting Minutes as 

presented. The motion carried and the vote of the Board is as follows:   

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

VII. Business Items 

 

A. Porterville Academy of Health Science (PAHS) Health Career Scholarship 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded 

by Director KASHYAP and carried to approve the donation of $10,000 to the 

Porterville Academy of Health Science.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

B. Resolution 04-23-2024/01 Dissolution Of  Outpatient Ophthalmology Surgical Service 

Line  

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Vice Chairman LOMELI, 

seconded by Director MARTINEZ and carried to approve Resolution 04-23-

2024/01 for the dissolution of the outpatient ophthalmology surgical service line as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

C. Resolution 04-23-2024/02 Dissolution Of Outpatient Podiatry Surgical Service Line 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

April 23, 2024 

 

  5 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded 

by Vice Chairman LOMELI and carried to approve Resolution 04-23-2024/02 for 

the dissolution of the outpatient podiatry surgical service line as presented.  The 

vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

D. Resolution 04-23-2024/03 Ordering Even-Year Board of Directors Election; 

Consolidation of Elections; and Specification of the Election Order 

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded 

by Director KASHYAP and carried to approve Resolution 04-23-2024/03 Ordering 

even-year board of directors election: consolidation of elections: and specification 

of the election order as presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

 

E. March 2024 Financials 

 

Doug Dickson, CFO presented the Financials for March 2024. A copy of this 

presentation is attached to the file copy of these minutes.  

   

Total Operating Revenue was $13,728,944. Supplemental Funds were $2,079,631.  

Total Operating Expenses were $13,728,944.  Loss from operations of $867,905.   

 

Following review and discussion, it was moved by Director PANDYA, seconded  

by Director KASHYUP and carried to approve the March 2024 Financials as 

presented.  The vote of the Board is as follows: 

 

REDDY Yes 

LOMELI Yes  

MARTINEZ Yes 

PANDYA Yes 

KASHYAP Yes 

 

 

 



Board of Directors – Minutes 

April 23, 2024 

 

  6 

 

VIII. CEO Report 

 

Donna Hefner, President/CEO provided a report of activities and happenings around Sierra 

View.  

 

IX.     Closed Session: Board adjourned Open Session at 6:30 p.m. and went into Closed Session 

at   6:30 p.m. to discuss the following items:  

 

F. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54957(b): Discussion Regarding Confidential 

Personnel Matter – One (1) Item. Estimated Date of Disclosure January 1, 2025 

for materials that are not part of an individual’s private personnel file.   

 

G. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54962; Health and Safety Code Section 32106(b):  

Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

 

H. Pursuant to Gov. Code Section 54956.9(d)(2), Conference with Legal Counsel 

about recent work product (b)(1) and (b)(3)(F):  significant exposure to litigation; 

privileged communication (1 Item). 

 

X. Open Session: Board adjourned Closed Session at 7:25 p.m. and went into open Session 

at 7:25 p.m. to discuss the following items:  

 

F. Discussion Regarding Confidential Matter 

 Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

G. Discussion Regarding Trade Secrets Pertaining to Service and Strategic Planning 

Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

H. Conference with Legal Counsel 

Information Only; No Action Taken 

 

XI. Announcements:  

 

A. Regular Board of Directors Meeting – May 28, 2024 at 5:00 p.m.  

 

The meeting was adjourned 7:26 p.m. 

 

Respectfully submitted,  

 

 

 

Areli Martinez 

Secretary  

SVLHCD Board of Directors 

 

AM: tv 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page Intentionally Left Blank 



FINANCIAL PACKAGE

April 2024

SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

BOARD PACKAGE

Pages

Statistics 1-2

Balance Sheet 3-4

Income Statement 5

Statement of Cash Flows 6

Monthly Cash Receipts 7



sierra View Medical Center

Financial Statistics Summary Report
April 2024

Apr-24

Statistic Actual

Utilization
Budget

Over/

(Under) %Var. Actual

SNF Patient Days
Total - 108 (108) -100.0%

Medi-Cal - 28 (28) -100.0%

Sub-Acute Patient Days
Total 954 871 83 9.5%

Medi-Cal 882 560 322 57.5%

Acute Patient Days 1,657 1,848 (191) -10.3%
Acute Discharges 434 480 '(46) -9.6%

Medicare 178 187 (9) -4.7%
Medi-Cal 197 214 (17) •8.0%

Contract 54 76 (22) -28.6%
Other 5 3 2 45.5%

Average Length of Stay 3.82 3.85 (0.03) -0.8%

Newborn Patient Da^
Medi-Cal 160 172 (12) -6.9%

Other 35 33 2 5.5%
Total 195 205 (10) -4.9%

Total Deliveries 94 116 (22) -19.0%
Medi-Cal % 81.91% 82.81% -0.90% -1.1%

Case Mix index

Ancillary Services

Inpatient

Medicare

Medi-Cal

Overall

Surgery Minutes
Surgery Cases

Imaging Procedures

Outpatient

Surgery Minutes
Surgery Cases

Endoscopy Procedures
imaging Procedures

MRI Procedures

CT Procedures

Uitrasound Procedures

Lab Tests

Dialysis

1.5856

1.2308

1.3835

1.6395

1.1881

1.3732

(0.0539)
0.0427

0.0103

-3.3%

3.6%

0.8%

8,644 9,041 (397) -4.4%

89 104 (15) -14.4%
1,499 1,479 20 1.4%

14,831 12,448 2,383 19.1%
221 190 31 16.3%

187 141 46 32.6%
4,516 3,715 801 21.6%

320 295 25 8.5%

1,334 1,178 156 13.2%
1,483 1,102 381 34.6%

33,743 33,247 496 1.5%

4 3 1 33.3%

YTD

Budget
Over/

(Under) % Var.

Increase/

Fiscal 23 (Decrease)
YTD Apr-23 % Change

450

450

9,685

8,405

16,646

4,309
1,683

2,104
491

31

3.86

1,654

293

1,947

998

84.51%

1.6184

1.2130

1.3784

1,080
667

8,710
5,848

18,482

4,800
1,832

2,324
621

26

3.85

1,709

341

2,050

1,160

82.81%

1.6395

1.1881

1.3732

(630)
(217)

975

2,557

(1,836)
(491)
(149)
(220)
(130)

5

0.01

(55)
(48)

(103)

(162)
1.70%

(0.0211)
0.0249

0.0052

-58.3%

-32.5%

11.2%

43.7%

-9.9%

-10.2%

-8.2%

-9.5%

•20.9%

17.7%

0.3%

-3.2%

-14.0%

-5.0%

-14.0%

2.0%

-1.3%

2.1%

0.4%

1,269
927

8,529

5,728

18,210

4,616
1,762

2,235
594

25

3.94

1,755

317

2,072

1,146

82.94%

1.6520

1.1869

1.3732

(819)
(477)

1,156
2,677

(1.564)
(307)
(79)
(131)
(103)
6

(0.08)

(101)
(24)

(125)

(148)
1.57%

(0.0336)
0.0261

0.0052

-64.5%

•51.5%

13.6%

46.7%

-8.6%

-6.7%

-4.5%

-5.9%

-17.3%

24.0%

-2.1%

-5.8%

-7,6%

-6.0%

•12.9%

1.9%

-2.0%

2.2%

0.4%

83,162 90,410 (7,248) -8.0% 86,398 (3,236) -3.7%
932 1,040 (108) -10.4% 1,033 (101) -9.8%

14,169 14,793 .  (624) -4.2% 15,058 (889) -5.9%

125,448 124,480 968 0.8% 125,587 (139) -0.1%

2,024 1,900 124 6.5% 1,872 152 8.1%
1,816 1,417 399 28.2% 1,830 (14) -0.8%

39,844 37.152 2,692 7.2% 38,908 936 2.4%
3,052 2,950 102 3.5% 2,909 143 4.9%

12,409 11,780 629 5.3% 11,906 503 4.2%
12,757 11,020 1,737 15.8% 10,345 2,412 23.3%

319,436 332,470 (13,034) -3.9% 337,768 (18,332) -5.4%
38 30 8 26.7% 47 (9) -19.1%



Sierra View Medical Center

Financial Statistics Summary Report
April 2024

StaUstIc Actual

Apr-24

Budaet

Overt

(Under) %Var. Actual

YTD

Budaet

Over/

(Under) %Var.

Fiscal 23

YTD

Increase/

(Decrease)
ADr-23 % Change

Cancer Treatment Center

Chemo Treatments

Radiation Treatments

2,335
2,214

1,713

1,653

622

561

36.3%

33.9%

16,987
18,648

17,130

16,530
(143)
2,118

-0.8%

12.8%

16,385

16,570
602

2,078

3.7%

12.5%

Cardiac Cath Lab

Oath Lab IP Procedures

Cath Lab OP Procedures

Total Cardiac Cath Lab

13

26

39

10

28

38

3

(2)
1

30.0%

-7.1%

2.6%

128

291

419

100

280

380

28

11

39

28.0%

3.9%

10.3%

95

281

376

33

10

43

34.7%

3.6%

11.4%

Outoatlent Visits

Emergency

Total Outpatient

3,416
15,282

3,411

12,811

5

2,471
0.1%

19.3%

34,282
135,964

34,110
128,110

172

7,854
0.5%

6.1%

33,467

129,536

815

6,428

2.4%

5.0%

Stafflna

Paid PTE's

Productive PTE's

Paid PTE's/AOB

863.39

747.33

4.74

841.56

735.98

4.90

21.83

11.35

(0.15)

2.6%

1.5%

-3.1%

861.21

737.47

5.02

841.56

735.98

4.96

19.65

1.49

0.06

2.3%

0.2%

1.2%

896.48

767.14

5.26

(35.27)
(29.67)
(0.24)

-3.9%

-3.9%

-4.5%

Revenue/Costs tw/o Case Mix)

Revenue/Adj.Patlent Day
Cost/Adj.Patlent Day

10,546

2,630

11,032
2,592

(486)
38

-4.4%

1.5%

10,657

2,680

11,032

2,620

(375)
60

-3.4%

2.3%

10,854

2,715

(197)
(35)

-1.8%

-1.3%

Revenue/AdJ. Discharge
Cost/Adj. Discharge

Adj. Discharge

51,736

12,901
1,113

53,107

12,476
1,071

(1.371)
425

42

-2.6%

3.4%

3.9%

53,325
13,410

10,419

53,108
12,613
10,704

217

797

(285)

0.4%

6.3%

-2.7%

53,523

13,389

10,508

(199)
21

(89)

-0.4%

0.2%

-0.8%

Net Op. Galn/(Loss) %
Net Op. Galn/(Los$) $

-3.35%

(465,712)
-1.09%

(143,477)
-2.27%

(322,235)
208.8%

224.6%

-5.71%

(7,541,300)
-1.09%

(2,968,242)
-4.62%

(4,573,058)
425.4%

154.1%

-12.18%

(15,280,594)
6.48%

7,739,294
-53.2%

-50.6%

Gross Days in Accts Rec.
Net Days in Accts. Rec.

93.39

49.81

88.87

72.82

4.52

(23.01)
5.1%

-31.6%

93.39

49.81

88.87

72.82

4.52

(23.01)
5.1%

-31.6%

92.00

76.26

1.39

(26.45)
1.5%

-34.7%



Date: 05/16/24 @ 1220

User: SOLIAl

Sierra View *Live* - GL

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

PAGE 1

RUN: BS RPT: SVBAL4

COMBINED BAIiANCE SHEET FOR SIERRA VIEW libCAIi HLTHCR DISTR

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

APR 2024 MAR 2024

ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:

CASH & CASH EQUIVALENTS

SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE

PATIENT ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

LESS UNCOLLECTIBLES

CONTRACTUAL ALLOWANCES

OTHER RECEIVABLES

INVENTORIES

PREPAID EXPENSES AND DEPOSITS

LEASE RECEIVABLE - CURRENT

9,469, 940

0

61,795

175,472,439

(23,403,888)

(130,362,934)

26,126,223

4,186,395

3,380,596

299,577

7,155,955.
l,00l"
64,189

174,251,911

(24,584,721)

(126,024,102)

28,783,595

4,130,182

3,099,170

299,577

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 65,230,142 67,176,758

ASSETS LIMITED AS TO USE, LESS

CURRENT REQUIREMENTS

LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT, NET

INTANGIBLE RIGHT OF USE ASSETS

SBITA RIGHT OF USE ASSETS

LEASE RECEIVABLE - LT

OTHER INVESTMENTS

PREPAID LOSS ON BONDS

35,180,291

127,316,902

79,051,159

447,276

2,683,718

1,044,144

250,000

1,552,491

34,592,655

127,293,578

79,896,509

459,249

2,789,316

1,069,378

250,000

1,573,471

TOTAL ASSETS 312,756,122 315,100,914



Date: 05/16/24 0 1220

User: SOLIAl

Sierra View *Live* - GL

Fiscal Calendar JULJUN

PAGE 2

RUN: BS RPT: SVBAL4

COMBINED BALANCE SHEET FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR

SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE

CURRENT LIABILITIES;

BOND INTEREST PAYABLE

CURRENT MATURITIES OF BONDS PAYABLE

CURRENT MATURITIES OF LONG TERM DEBT

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

ACCRUED PAYROLL AND RELATED COSTS

ESTIMATED THIRD-PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS

LEASE LIABILITY - CURRENT

SBITA LIABILITY - CURRENT

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

SELF-INSURANCE RESERVES

CAPITAL LEASE LIAB LT

BONDS PAYABLE, LESS CURR REQT

BOND PREMIUM LIABILITY - LT

LEASE LIABILITY - LT

SBITA LIABILITY - LT

OTHER NON CURRENT LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOW - LEASES

TOTAL LIABILITIES

UNRESTRICTED FUND

PROFIT OR (LOSS)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BAIANCE

APR 2024

522,

4.055,

1,201,

3,898,

7,072,

4.056,

133,

1,272,

467

000

171

593

186

945

974

203

22,212,539

1,239,219

1,107,643

37,510,000

2,819,201

333,247

1,605,470

0

1,276,547

68,103,866

245,134,891

(482,634)

312,756,122

MAR 2024

391,

4,055,

1,201,

4,691,

7,925,

4,131,

133,

1,272,

850

000

171

190

727

945

974

203

23,803,060

1,304,374

1,191,348

37,510,000

2,877,771

344,597

1,713,060

187,927

1,302,848

70,234,984

245,134,891

(268,961)

315,100,914



Date: 05/16/24 @ 1220 Sierra View *Live* - 6L PAGE 1

User: SOLIAl RUN: IS RPT: INC0ME4

Fiscal Calendar JUUUN

COMBINED INCOME STATEMENT FOR SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HLTHCR DISTR
SIERRA VIEW LOCAL HEALTH CARE DISTRICT

APR 2024 APR 2024 DOLLAR . , PERCENT Y-T-D ,Y-T-D DOLLAR PERCENT

ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE VARIANCE ACTUAL BUDGET VARIANCE. VARIANCE

***** OPERATING REVENUE *****

5.328.809 5.730.675 401.866 (7)3; INPATIENT - NURSING 53,351.965 57.306.750 3.954.785 (7)%

17.176.220 19.760.695 2.584,475 (13)3: INPATIENT - ANCILLARY . 176.850.900 197.609.917 20.759.017 (.11)%

22.505.029 25.491.370 2.986.341 a2)% TOTAL INPATIENT REVENUE 230.202.865 254.916.667 24.713.802 (10)%

35.068.776 31,363.372 (3.705.404) m OUTPATIENT - ANCILLARY 325.378.559 313.549.539 (11.829.020) 41

57.573.806 56.854,742 (719.064) 1% TOTAL PATIENT REVENUE 555.581.424 568.466.206 12.884.782 (2)%

DEDUCTIONS FROM REVENUE

(19.970.022) (17,105,659) 2.864.363 17% MEDICARE (181.670.212) (171.056.590) 10.613.622 6X

(18.602.604) (20,103.940) (1.501.336) (8)31 MEDI-CAL (176,101.339) (201.039.400) (24.938.061) (12)%

(5,778.387) (6.634,411) (856,024) (13)3 OTHER/CHARITY (66.055.119) (66.344.110) (288.991) 0%

(18.346) (13.158) 5,188 393 DISCOUNTS & ALLCWANCES (94.768) (131.580) (36.812) (28)%

120.950 (439.236) (560.186) (128)3 BAD DEBTS (4.954.714) (4.392.360) 552.354 13%

(44.248.409) (44.296.404) (47,995) 03 TOTAL DEDUCTIONS (428.876.152) (442.964,040) (14.087.889) (3)2

13.325.397 12.558.338 (767,059) 63 NET SERVICE REVENUE 126.705.272 125.502,166 (1.203.106) 12

565.107 654.369 89.262 (14)3 OTHER OPERATING REVENUE 5.468.825 6,543,690 1.074.865 (16)2

13.890.504 13.212.707 (677.797) 53 TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 132.174.097 132,045,856 (128.241) 02

***** OPERATING EXPENSE *****

5.625.656 5.283.318 342.338 73 SALARIES 56.194,860 52.882,534 3.312.326 62

586.461 563.373 23.088 43 S&W PTO 7.077.313 5.648.016 1.429.297 252

1.370,478 1.441,083 (70,605) (5)3 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 13.949.871 14.992.113 (1.042.243) (7)2

1,580,725 1,393,848 186.878 133 PROFESSIONAL FEES 14.125.228 13.963.590 161.638 12

844.410 819,947 24,463 33 PURCHASED SERVICES 8.654.758 8.451.190 203.568 22

2.226.590 1.972,475 254,115 133 SUPPLIES & EXPENSES 20.442.365 19.750,310 692.055 42

213.258 224,131 (10,873) (5)3 MAINTENANCE & REPAIRS 2.415.411 2,449,552 (34,141) (1)2

209.975 263.897 (53.922) (20)3 UTILITIES 2,456.781 2,638,970 (182.190) (7)2

29.776 11.257 18.519 1653 RENT/LEASE 315.341 135.738 179.603 1322

88.116 118.267 (30.151) (26)3 INSURANCE 1.209.508 1.182.670 26,838 22

1.117.603 952.428 165.175 173 DEPRECIATION/AMORTIZATION 9.842,848 9.718.110 124,738 12

463.167 312.160 151.007 483 OTHER EXPENSE 3,031.115 3.201.305 (170.190) (5)2

0 0 0 03 IMPAIRED COSTS 0 0 0 02

14,355,216 13,356.184 1.000.032 83 TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSE 139,715,396 135.014.098 4.701.298 42

(465,711) (143.477) 322.234 2253 NET 6AIN/(L0SS) FROM OPERATIONS (7,541,299) (2.968.242) 4,573.057 1542

116.558 116,558 0 03 DISTRICT TAXES 1.165.580 1.165,580 0 02

451.636 277,386 (174.250) 633 INVESTMENTS INCOME 3.321.836 2.773,860 (547.976) 202

50.182 43.282 (6.900) 163 OTHER NON OPERATING INCOME 553.683 432.820 (120.863) 282

(87.820) (105.592) (17,772) (17)3 INTEREST EXPENSE (897.045) (976.192) (79.147) (8)2

(90.002) (36.775) 53,227 • 1453 NON-OPERATING EXPENSE (471.900) (367.750) 104.150 282

440.554 294.859 (145.695),
T

493 TOTAL NON-OPERATING INCOME 3.672.154 3.028.318 (643.836) 212

(25.157) 151.382 176,539 ' (117)3 GAIN/(LOSS) BEFORE NET INCR/(DECR) FV INVSMT (3.859.145) 60.076 3.929.221 (6.540)2

(188.517) 0 188,517 NET INCR/(DECR) IN THE FAIR VALUE OF INVSTMT 3.386.511 0 (3.386.511)

(213.674) 151.382 365,056 (241)3 NET GAIN/(LOSS) (482.634) 60.076 542.710 (903)2



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

Statement of Cash Flows

04/30/24

Cash flows from operating activities:
Operating lncome/(Loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating lncome/(loss) to net cash from operating activities

Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts

Change in assets and liabilities:
Patient accounts receivable, net

Other receivables

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and deposits
Advance refunding of bonds payable, net
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Deferred inflows - leases

Accrued payroll and related costs
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Self-insurance reserves

Total adjustments

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from noncapital financing activities:
District tax revenues

Noncapital grants and contributions, net of other expenses
Net cash provided by (used in) noncapital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Purchase of capital assets
Proceeds from lease receivable, net

Principal payments on debt borrowings
Interest payments

Net change in notes payable and lease liability
Net changes in assets limited as to use

Net cash provided by (used in) capitai and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Net (purchase) or sale of investments
Investment income

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents:

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of month/year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of month

CURRENT YEAR TO

MONTH DATE

(465,711) (7,541,299)

1,117,603 9,842,848

(1,180,833) (4,337,914)

3,118,308 8,620,034

2,657,372 (10,449,549)
(56,213) (168,436)

(281,426) (997,617)
20,980 209,797

(792,597) (1,872,336)
(26,301) (415,436)

(853,541) (284,775)
(75,000) 901,675

(65,155) (426,737)

3,583,197 621,554

3,117,486 (6,919,745)

116,558 1,165,580

(53,335) (68,203)

63,223 1,097,377

(260,280) (3,624,313)
25,234 406,435

- (3,880,000)
(2,257) (1,680,242)

(284,975) (1,142.026)
(585,242) (296,760)

(1.107,520) (10,216,906)

(211,841) 7,828,895

451,636 3,321,836

239,795 11,150,731

2,312,984 (4,888,543)

7,156,956 14,358,483

9,469,940 9,469,940



SIERRA VIEW MEDICAL CENTER

MONTHLY CASH RECEIPTS

April 2024

PATIENT

ACCOUNTS OTHER TOTAL

RECEIVABLE ACTIVITY DEPOSITED

May-23 13,011,917 3,474,340 16,486,257

Jun-23 10,589,289 5,045,026 15,634,315

Jul-23 9,542,222 1,209,276 10,751,498

Aug-23 11,411,456 2,278,509 13,689,964

Sep-23 11,153,141 297,374 11,450,515

Oct-23 10,806,912 1,614,798 12,421,710

Nov-23 11,048,937 5,395,178 16,444,115

Dec-23 9,261.593 1,749,227 11,010,820

Jan-24 12,040,509 3,417,973 15,458,481

Feb-24 10,531,309 1,474,392 12,005,701

Mar-24 11,275,398 3,178,205 14,453,603
Apr-24 13,314,378 6,920,700 20,235,078

NOTE:

Cash receipts In "Other Activity" include the following:

- Other Operating Revenues - Receipts for Cafe, rebates, refunds,
and miscellaneous funding sources

- Non-Operating Revenues - rental income, property tax revenues

- Medi-Cal OP Supplemental and DSH funds
- Medi-Cal and Medi-Care Tentative Cost Settlements

- Grants, IGT, HQAF, & QIP

- Medicare interim payments

April 2024 Summary of Other Activitv:

542,255 Property Taxes

2,675,839 Health Net Rate Range IGT CY22
1,089,605 M-Cal IP DSH 02/24 - 03/24
1,104,957 Health Net IGT QIP 01/22 - 06/22
1,104,957 Health Net IGT QIP 07/22 -12/22

70,016 Beta Healthcare Group Dividend 2nd Installment
333,071 Miscellaneous

6,920,700 04/24 Total Other Activity


	May 28 2024 Regular Board Meeting Agenda - ark redline
	5-24 MEC Consent Agenda
	05-24 Hospital Consent
	FS Board Pkg 04.24

